
1 eLK O"'clal Flllng**uSI16/2011 2:19 PM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Terry Holdnak 
Monday, May 16, 20112:17 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

5/16/2011 2:10:00 PM 
100149-WU 
100149.CO.rrj.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER I/ity:e-o 
i/'14-1 Lr=tJ 'Terry X. :Ho{anak 

Commission Deputy Clerk II ':I,£,;III4-Il.!!O ­
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100149 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Chainnan, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace@niamerica.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIh) KELL YJR@leg.state.fl.us No 

Printed on 5/1712011 at 4:04:46 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =744287) 


Attachments: 03410-11. pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/17/2011 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****412212011 9:88 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. 1¥c -l\ -0\ c, '1 - PttA -w 0 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Terry Holdnak 
Friday, April 22, 2011 9:57 AM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/22/20119:55:00 AM 
100149·WU 
100149.Paa Order.rrj.doc 

4p I ,~ 
J 7 ".,.,.. 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING IN PART REQUESTED 

WATER RATES AND CHARGES INCREASE AND REQUIRING PARTIAL REFUNDS 


Terry X. :J{o(c[nak. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100149 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee I dist3@leegov.com Yes 
County 
Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC WU92D ewallace@niamerica.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (l De) reilly. steve(il)!eg. state. fl.us No 

Printed on 4/2212011 at 2:46:53 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =658683) 


Attachments: 02777-11.pdf 


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

4/22/2011 
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

Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewaiJace(W,niamerica.com No 

FA-Y11tJ - / 

ffiIL6tJ- f 

£A1tr/LBJ -/ 

FPSCt CLK . CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrati'VC 0 Parties 0 COIISUIIel' 

DOCUMENT NO. O~cl5<6-to 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 3124/2011 at 4:24:04 PM 



State of Florida 

,"uhlic~.er&b;.e OIlllttmimrinn 
CAPI1'AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: 

"'ROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date. 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

J hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


11 .' .. ~', '" r ., !!. I 7 , .. ,,; L"I 1-.1, • 

State of Florida 19".....hl. &:c:--.e..:.... Kr •• cc:-:; :1:',:,;Of1 
~:t.Cc;?O'~J;.LJu;'.:e \U-nttttttU.lStOU CLG~K 

CAPITAl. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOlJLEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIl>A 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: March 24, 20 II 


TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) Rd:. ~L ~~ 


;;;)tl ,-;r ~ .IoA" &' 
FROM: )?~ision of Economic Regulation (Deason, Fletcher, Maurey, Stallcup, Tho~on, 

~lliarns)Op.--Ut2 Ifb 
Office of the General Counsel (1~er) ~ c..::.­

RE: Docket No. 100149-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Lee County 
by Ni Florida, LLC. 

AGENDA: 04/05/11 - Proposed Agency Action Except Issues Nos, 21 and 22 - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PRE HEARING OFFICER: Brise 

CRITICAL DATES: 5-Month Effective Date waived through 04/05/11 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100149.RCM,DOC 

T LL"'nfR-f'~-:-'DOClJt-1[N ~ ',\~ .' ~,.." 

ol 9 5 2 MAR 24 = 
FPSC-COHH1SSI011 CLERK 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD 274103) 


Attachments: 01952-11. pdf 


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

3/2412011 




----

Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams lOOl{Cf'WU 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 4:01PM 

To: Diamond Williams FPSC, eLK· CORREsPONDENCE 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100149-WU-00001 ,.lS(,.dministrariVe0 PIiI1ies 0 Consumer 

Attachments: CCS Form 100149-WU-00001-002.pdf [)OCUMENT NO. D9A52 jQ 
DISTRIBUTION:~ , -~ 

Docket Number 100149-WU - Form Number 100149-WU-0000I-002 

Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 02/17/2011 - 11:00 
a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

2110/2011 




Case Scbedulinl:/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 3:52 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: l00149-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New Date Location 1Room TimeEvent 

Tallahassee 1G-15402/17/2011 11 :00 a. - 11 :30 a.Informal Meeting 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

J 

Hearinu: 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL OH ED Bl BL BW 

X 

Staff il Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

BWALL OH ED Bl BL 

X 

Prehearinu: 
Officer 

I 
I 

Commissioners 

OH ED BI BL B\\ ADM 

il Commissioners 

OHIED BI BL BW ADM 

I X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (Ol/lO) CCS Form Number: lO0149-WU-0000I-002 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 1 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100149 

PARTY 
NAME 

COM PANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ni Florida. LLC WU920 ewallace(wniamerica.co m No 

I 

~ 

Printed on 1112/20 11 at 4 :4023 PM 



State of Florida 

'uhltt~~r&i.c~ ([ommi~inn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

I\otice is being given thut a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Ofiice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information . 

Compkte staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
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

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

lfuthlic~mriu C11onttttUmixnfC'~L{~f/GN 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M -E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

January 12,2011 

ALtII 
Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ 1/ ;[ .A 0 

~12. ~~ fo ev---­ vv & to / 
Di:i~ion of Economic Regulation,(Deason, Fletcher, Maurey, Stallcup, Thompson, ~ 

Wtl~tff1s) -.-M?:L~<Y 
Office of the General Counset~ger)c:r 

RE: Docket No. 100149-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Lee County 
by Ni Florida, LLC. 

AGENDA: 1/25111 - Proposed Agency Action Except Issues Nos. 22 and 23 - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARlNG OFFICER: Brise 

CRlTICAL DATES: 5-Month Effective Date waived through 1/25111 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\l00149.RCM.DOC 

~ uJ I 2 J[\;~ 12 = 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =563109) 


Attachments: Recommendation 00312-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770 . 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

1112/2011 




1 eLK Ottlc'a' Flllng·""·9113/2010 10:42 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders /00/1./9- fuLl.. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 10:06 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices v 
Cc: lorena Holley; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins I A.J 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted • ft _1! ~ ~ 
Date and Time: 9/13/2010 10:04:00 AM ~? ~. 
Docket Number: 100149-WU 
Filename 1Path: 1 00149.Suspension-lnterim Rates Order.jsc.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING FINAL RATES AND GRANTING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO REFUND 

Terry x. :J{oGfnaR IFPSC, eLK - ·COWPONDENCECommission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel ~A<.!ministrativeD PI.il"'Jes OCoosurnerI
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~~ \ 

nOCUMb"NT NO. Q'a a6&-rQ
i 

i OISTFJ.t3UnON: .
L, U4tJoW': .... ' ..._ ...... _ 

I 
_ 

lV~tl.Qd 0 
e~\lru:A '3 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100149 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
County 

dist3@leegov.com Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info(alleeclerk.org Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallaceliVniamerica.com No 

Printed on 9/15/2010 aI2:52:03 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 150470) 

Attachments: 07698-10,pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9115/2010 




100 /4q -WU Page 1 ofl 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 20103:16 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 100149-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100149-WU-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 100149-WU - Form Number 100149-WU-0000I-001 

Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 09/29/2010 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in N. Ft. Myers - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

8/2012010 




Case Schedulin2/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/19/2010 at 3:15 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: l00149-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Lee County byNi Florida, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event 

Customer Meeting 

IFormer Date New DatI> 

09/29/2010 

T.nt'Sltion / Room 

N. Ft. Myers 

Time 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

ADMADMED GHAG SK BI 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100149-WU-0000l-001 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100149 

PARTY 
NAME 

ICOMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

c\1ASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ni Florida, LLC WU920 I ewallace0lniamerica.com No 

Printed on 8119/2010 at 3:19:58 PM 
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Docket Index for August 31, 2010, 
Commission Conference Agenda 

1. Minutes 
July 13, 2010 Regular Commission Conference 

2. Consent Agenda 
A) 100352-TX./ 0 

3. 100154-EG @ 
4. 100155-EG @ 
5. 100157-EG ~ 
6. 100158-EG ~ 
7. 100159-EG ~o 
8. 100160-EG J 'Ii 

9. 100161-EG >{ 

10. 100165-EI V CD 
11. 100166-EJ v @ 
12. 080677-EJ /~><ii) 

090130-El 'GJ' 
13. 100049-WS"" G) 
14. 100149-WUv' ® 

0p C,CLK·CORRESPONOENCE 
dmtnlltrattve Pa,.. eon.um., - -

OOCUMENT NO. 0'2i53~1D 
·JISTRIBUTION: ----

ro..'{.e__d I 

~\\ed. °' 
e(Y'a}Lc ~ '"\ 



FLORIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESS ES 

ADDRESS 

PA RTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS M ASTF:R 
CO~l ~llSSION 

DI RECTOR\' 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(<i)andre1vskurth.com No 
Andrews Ku rth LLP (09 Texas) Ii nomend io I al@.andrewsku rth. com No 
Associated Industries of Florida toerdue(<i)aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(<i)esgconsult.com No 
Behrens Law Fi rm ( I 0) Rdc law(@.swbcll.net No 
Brickfi cld Law Firm ( I Oa) ibrewl@.bbrslaw.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang. Y.song@credit-suisse.eom No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shavla.mcneill(<i)tyndall.af.mi l No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn(lilfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkau fman@.kagm law.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) i mcwh i rter@Jmac-la w. com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoff man@fol .com No 
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@)fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@.fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Od) John.Butler(lilfpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright(<i)yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee lntervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.eom No 
George Cavros. Esq. ( I 0) george@cavros-law.com No 
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@Jsouthernco.com No 
Holland & Knight Law Firm ( I 0) bruce.mavl@hklaw.com No 
Hooping Law Fi rm (10) gperko@lhgslaw.com No 
1.13. E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell(@,sugarmansusskind.com No 
.IEA ( I 0) ventri@jea.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufmanl@.kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) sim pson66(@,be I I sou th . net No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirterl@mac- law.com No 
Messer Law Firm ( I 0) nhorton(<i)lawfla.com No 
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace(@.niamerica.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) ceci I ia. brad lev<lilm v fl oridaJegaJ. com No 
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 cbrowder(@,ouc.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISO I oaul. lewisj r(@.pgnmai I. com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( I 0) john.burnett@ognmai l.com No -
Radcy Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark(iilradeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaidl@gmail .com No 
Richard Ungar Flasher I 10(@,aol.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar(@.comcast.net No 
Robert H. Smith ro irb@.vahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm ( I Oa) Mar_garet-Ray.Kemoer(@.ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@. foscreoreoorts. com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrown Icssl@comcast.net No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(liltecoenergy.com No 
Technologies Management Inc. ( I Ob) tforte(a!tminc.com No 
Thomas Saporito saoorito3(ti),gmai I.com No 
Tripp Scolt, P.A. sda@.triooscott.com No 
WiMacTel, Inc. james.mackcnziel@auortechequities.com No 
Young vanAssenderp, P.A. ( I Oa) ryounl!l@vvlaw.nel No 

Printed on 8/20/20 10 at 4: 14:1 I PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 712463) 

Attachments: AUG31-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

8/20/2010 



State of Florida 

"uhlic~.er£rlc.e (([ommissinu 
CAPIT,\L CIRCLE OFFICI!: CENTER. 2540 SliliMARD OAK BOlILEVARD 


T ALL\ HASSEE, FLOR IDA 32399·0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

}<'ROM: 

RE: 

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Oftice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date. 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://ww'W.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://ww'W.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

CAPITAl. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540SlIUMARD OAK BOUl.EVARQ.; 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORlDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­
I 

DATE: 	 August 19,2010 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) .._, _ .1 "\ 
/'/1 ~V)i\J !-.::;~ .... l I v • 

FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (D~;;~, Cic~h'etti, D~vis, Fl~tc~r, Maurey) 
Office of the General Counsel (Crawford) ..~~\ 

( \ . 

RE: Docket No. 100149-WU - ApplIcation for increase in water rates in Lee County 
by Ni Florida, LLC. 

AGENDA: 08/3 Iii 0 -- Regular Agenda - Decision on Suspension of Rates and on Interim 
Rates - Participation is at the Discretion of the Commission 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brise 

CRITICAL OATES: 08/31110 (60-Day Suspension Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRlJCTIONS: None 

FILF: NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\I00149.RC:V1.DOC 

Case Background 

Ni Florida, LLC (Ni Florida or Utility) is a Class A utility providing water service to 
approximately 745 customers in Lee County. Water rates were last established for this Utility in 
1992. 1 Rate Base was last established in 2009 2 

i See Order No. PSC-92-0807-FOF -WS, issued August 11, 1992, in Docket No. 910560- WS, In re: Application for 
ARR[Qy<!lof rate incrl;:a_s,e in l,~~C:QU!lty by Tamiami Village Utility,Ju£. 
2 ~,«-(,! Order No. PSC-09-0260-PAA-WU, issued April 27, 2009, in Docket No. 080183- WU, lore::,Joi!lUUmli"::<l!iou 
for approval of transfer of Tamiami Village Utility, Inc~§_water system and Ccrri.fi.);:ate l'.1..Q~88..:W in Lee County to 
:tiLfJm:i~I<},. !"LC. 

_. I 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 20103:21 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 520242) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06875.pdf 

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


8119/2010 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

LISA POLAK EDGAR (850)413-6914 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ARTHUR GRAHAM 
RONALD A. BRISE 

Juhlir�.erfrir.e QIommission 

August 16,2010 

Barbara Oliveira 
Tamiami Village 
16555-A N. Cleveland Ave. 
N. Ft. Myers, FL 33903 

Re: Rate Case for Ni Florida LLC in Lee County, Docket No. l00149-WU 

Dear Ms. Oliveira: 

1bis letter is to follow-up on your phone conversation with Jared Deason and to confinn our 
free of charge reservation of the Friendship Hall on Wednesday, September 29,2010, from 4:45 p.m. 
to 10:00 p.m. We will be holding a customer meeting which will begin at 6:00 p.m. We may finish 
the customer meeting before 10:00 p.m., depending on the munber of attendees and the nwnber of 
comments received. 

I understand that the Friendship Hall seats at least 400 people and an audio system will be 
available for our use. If you have any questions, please contact Jared Deason at (850) 413-6844. 
Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/jd 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Deason, Williams) 
Office of General Counsel (Holly) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 100149-WU) 



Seating 

System 

microphones 
podium, reguired. 

Public Address 

A minimum of two 
for the customer is 

If at all possible, the head table should be on an elevated platfonn in front of the 
audience. A raised bench such as we have at the Commission is best. A table may 
only be used if the front and sides are covered with a modesty skirt. Folding tables 
with an open front are appropriate only when using a modesty skirt. 

A separate podium or table to one side of and facing the head table (away from the 
audience) is required for customers. A second table or bench on the opposite side of 
the head table from the customer podium is for staff. Another table may be necessary 
if a court reporter is required. 

(three are preferred), one for the head table and one 
The public address system should be sufficient 

to ensure that the audience can hear what is being said in nonnal speaking voices. 

The meeting set up should appear as shown below: 

Staff Table 

Audience 

Head 

Table 

Audience 
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Marguerite McLean 
~ 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Cc: 
Subject: New Docket 100149-WU - A, 1, a 

Tuesday, March 30,2010 9:04 AM 

Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco 

Cheryl, 

Docket No. 1001 4 9 - W  has been established to address a test year notification in Lee County by Ni 
Florida, LLC. 

A progmod of A, 1, a has been assigned to this docket. 
Please advise if this docket will be following a P A A  track, and i will change the prog mod to A, 1 ,  f. 

thank you, 

Marguerite. 

3/30/2010 
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From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: Tuesday, March 30,2010 9:39 AM 

To: Steve Larson; Andrew Lutostanski 

cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: 

Attachments: 02198-10.pdf; 02197-10.pdf 

Establishment of New Docket 100149-WU 

Please be advised that Docket 1001 4 9 - W  has been established. 

"Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC." 

Please see attachments to e-mail. 

Thanks, 
C. Lindsley 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6410 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business 
are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message 
may be subject to public disclosure. 

3/30/2010 



OFFICE O F  COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850) 4 13-6770 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

NATHAN A. S K O P  
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS 111 

Public Service Commission 

March 30,2010 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Central Florida Office/Sanlando Center 
Martin S. Friedman 
2180 W. StateRoad434,Suite2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 

Re: Docket No. 100149-WU 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water rates in Lee County by 
Ni Florida, LLC, which was filed in this office on March 29,201 0, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

DOCWN'ET xo, DATE 

aa2ss--ro 3i39 10 
_I_ .- - - -- - m"p)sc3 - ~~~~~~~~~! cI,B.:RK 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Anlrmative Action I Equal Opportunily Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:lhvww.floridspx.com Internet E-mail: contpct@psr.stptefl.us 
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Case Assignme~jlIlJL~cheJtul 1ng Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Docket No·1QOl~-WU Date Docketed: QJll!U2010 Title: 	 Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni 
Florida, LLC. 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC ~, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_:Administrative_Parties_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. tJ~2G3-JO 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X X 

Section 2- OPR Comletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
pJ:Qgram Modul e A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.j
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Oates 
OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

QCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission COll1llission Panel -Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date filed with CLK: 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

~ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

l. 
I2. 

3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

I2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Asslgnments are as follows: 

Prehearinq 0ff icer 
COll1llissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I EO I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I J 

COll1lliss;oners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL J ST 

I I J J 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor COll1ll1SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COll1llissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COll1llission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ 


Docket No. 100149-WU Date Docketed: 03/29/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in lee County by Ni 

Florida, llC. 

Company: Ni Florida, llC 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
CflO" indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA 
x 

ClK (EeR) 
x 

Gel 
x 

PIF RAD SSC 
x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns 
Program Module AICf) 

to elK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff B Fletcher, A Maurey 

'IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

I 
1. Chairman's ResDonse to Test Year letter NONE 
2. MFRs Due NONE 
3. Revised CASR Due NONE 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Cgunsel l Holley 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. I 
Date filed with ClK: 04/15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

04/16/2010 
09/30/2010 
10/29/2010 

I 

I 

I 
I 

- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

Alll AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X 1 I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 


Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 04/1512010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04107) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: 
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Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora .. age J. OT J. 
~ .......... 


Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler, 

Docket No. 100149-WU Date Docketed: 03/29/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in lee County by Ni 
Florida. llC 

Company: Ni Florida. llC 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
08/23/2010 

Expiration: 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" i ndi cates OPR) r-":";;;:"~"'I"""';~x;-:-...,...--='=':":"-"'-'::':~x~"""'--=x:::=--"'''''''';'''=':''--'Ir--':'':''::=--''''-~x~'''''''-----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul~ Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fletcher. J Deason 
 [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maurev S Rieaer 
P Stallcup K Thomson 1. Deficiencv Notification to Applicant SAME 07/21/2010 

2. Staff Recommendation - Interim SAME 08/19/2010 
3. Audit ReDort Due SAME 08/23/2010 
4. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 08/23/2010 
5. Agenda SAME 08/31/2010 
6. Standard Order SAME 09/20/2010 
7. Revised CASR Due 07/2Z/2010 09/21/2010 


Staff Counsel l Holley 
 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
I13. 
I14. 
i15. 

16. 
17. 
18. 

I19. 
120. 
21. 
22. I 
23. I 
24. 
25. 

I26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with elK: 07/0112010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlnq 0ff'leer (s) prehearin Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All 1 AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners 

AG C2 
X 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100149-WU Date Docketed: 03/2912010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni 
Florida, LLC. 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 

Official Filing Date: 07/28/2010 Expiration: 12/28/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/23/2010 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (EeR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(" () " i ndi cates OPR) r-';';;;";"';"'-'TI---:'-7x;-';--'-"::'::';';"""'T~7.x~-'-=:x:::=-""'T---:'''::':'''-''I-=;''''''r-''::'::-x':::''''''''-----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Aiiignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, J Deason ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maur@v P St:allcuD 
K Thomesonl J Williams 1. Staff Recommendation - Interim SAME 08/19/2010 

2. Audit Report Due SAME 08/B/2010 
SAME3. Agenda 08/31/2010 
SAME4. Standard Order 09/20/2010 

5. Revised CASR Due 07/22/2010 I 09/21/2010 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsgl L Holley 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) C Prestwood, K Welch 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ..A.. Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/29/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) PrehOff'earlng lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED 1 SK J GH I BI 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senior Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase ASslgnmen~ ana >cneaullng Kecora rage J. or J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.100149-WU Date Docketed: 03/29/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in lee County by Ni 
Florida, llC. 

Company: Ni Florida, llC 

Official Filing Date: 07/2812010 Expiration: 12[28001Q
Last Day to Suspend: 08/23/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X XI 

SectiQn 2 - OPR COmQletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time S&beQule
PrQgram Moduli A1(f) WARNING: THIS SQlEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff 8 F1 etcher. J Deason (!] Current CASR revision level 

A Maurev P StallCUD 

K Tho~sonl J Williams 

I 
1. Staff Recommendation - Interim 
2. AGenda (Interim) 
3. FAW Notice Filed - Customer Meeting 

I 

4. Audit ReDOrt Due 
5. Standard Order 
6. ResDOnse to Audit ReDOrt 
7. Customer Meeting 

Staff Counsll J Crawford 8. Customer Meeting (N. Ft Myers) 
9. Staff Recommendation 

10. An......a (1=; na1 Rat-.. 

OCRs (APA) C Prestwood. K Welch 11. PAA Order 
12. Protest Period Expires 
13. .... -i .... Order if No 
14. nn.,.. ~ n .. i"i..\ii.,.. CAIi;R 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/18/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sictlon 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) i ffiPrehear ng 0 cer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

SAME 08/19/2010 
SAME 08/31/2010 I 
SAME 08/31/2010 

08/23/2010 09/07/2010 i 

SAME 09/20/2010 
SAME 09/23/2010 
SAME 09/29/2010 
NONE 09/29/2010 
SAME 12/02/2010 
SAME 12}i4}2010 
SAME 01/03/2011 
SAME 01/24/2011 
SAME 0112712011 
SAME 0113112011 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. o4/07L * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GI I 81 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GI I 81 

. I I I I X 



Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/19/2010 at 3:15 p.m. Page 1 of1 

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
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

From: Office of Chainnan Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 100149-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

09129/2010 N. Ft. Myers Customer Meeting 6:00~ - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

An lAG ED 

xl 
SK GH BI 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

=~G ED SK GH BI 
X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BJ ADM 

I 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100149-WU-0000l-001 



Lase ASslgnmenJ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora 	 .. age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100149-WU Date Docketed: 0312912010 Title: Appl ication for increase in water 
Florida, LLC. 

rates in Lee County by Ni 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 

Official Filing Date: 07/28/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 0812312010 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GeL PIF RAD SSC 
(" ()" indicates OPR) rl~;;';";"--rI""":"7:x=-=---r--=~-r-=:x~--r-:::'x::;=---'-""":"=---rI--='':''::'--r--::':x:-=--r----' 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program 	Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SQlEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECVRDS SECT.lON:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, J Deason [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maur@v P St:allc:uD 
K Thomoson J Williams SAME 09/23/20101. Comoanv ResDonse to Audit ReDOrt 

2. Staff Recommendation 12/02/2010 01/12/2011 
12/14/20103. Agenda (Final Rate Request) 01/25/2011 

PM Order 01/03/2011 02/14/2011 
Protest Period Expires 01/24/2011 03/07/2011----..........,1 !: 

4. 


Consummating Order if No Protest 01/27/2011 03/10/2011 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR \ 01/31/2011 03/14/2011 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 

----------..........,11~: 

OCRs (APA) __ __I' ~!:_c_pr_e_s_t_wood '_K_w_e_lc_h 

___________ 13. 
_________-..!114. 
___________, 15. 
__________ 16. 
___________ 17. 
___________ 18. 
__________..........,19. 
__________.........., 20. 

-----------i 21.
-----------i 22.
-----------i 23.
-----------i 24.
-----------i 25.
-----------i 26.
-----------i 27.•_________--1 28 

29. 
Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission X Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff ­ 34. 

35. 
Date fil ed wi th CLK: ..!l""'l/I~O!.!Z1:L!::l;ZO:ul~O___--l 36. 

37. 
______-1 38 •Initials OPR 
_______~39.Staff Counsel 

40. 
Section 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I at I ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I I I I 

- Heari ng Offi cer()s 
Commissioners ADM 

at I ED I SK I BI I NC 

I I I X I 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senior CommisSl0ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Peftelin!Jassigned the full Commission decides the case. 	 '\-\~-\(j 

I 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
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

Docket Number: 100 1 49-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 09129/2010 N. Ft. Myers 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine Commissioners 

ALL lAG lED SK GH 

xl I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

BI 

Staff II (':nmmissione"" I Hearing Staff 
Officers Exam, 

ALL 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AGIED SK GH BI ADM 

I x 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100149-WU-0000I-001 



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100149-WU Date Docketed: 03/29/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni 
Florida, LLC. 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 

Official Filing Date: 07/28/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/23/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I I X X x X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A~~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, J Deason [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maurev P StallcuD 
K Thompson J Williams 1. Company Response to Audit Report SAME 09/23/2010 

2. Staff Recommendation (Revised) NONE 03/10/2011 
3. Agenda (Final Rates) 03/22/2011 
4. PM Order NONE 04/11/2011 
5. Protest Period Expires NONE 05/02/2011 
6. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 05/05/2011 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/14/2011 05/19/2011 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) C Prestwood, K Welch 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. I 
18. 

~ 19. 
20. 
21. 
22. I I 
23. 
24. I 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .,LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/18/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

ADM 

BW 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 


Commissioners 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/02/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 6-(..~~\-.... 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 02110/2011 at 3:52 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
StaffContact 

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: lOOl49-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

02/17/2011Informal Meeting Tallahassee / G-154 11 :00 a. - 11 :30 a. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI IBL IBW 

I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners 

ALL GH ED HI 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

GH lED IHI BL BwlADM 

I Ix I 
BIGH ED BL ADMB'" 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100149-WU-0000I-002 



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100149-WU Date Docketed: 03/29/2010 Title: 	 Application for increase in water rates in lee County by Ni 
Florida, llC. 

Company: Ni Florida, llC 

Official Filing Date: 07/28/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 08/23/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" i ndi cates OPR) .----.,.I--:-x:---.---.,.---'--:-x:-"--.,.----x-:':--.,.-"""""""-----,Ir---,--~x-"--....,-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TD REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff B Fletcher, J Deason [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maurev P Stall CUD 
K Tho,,*,son J Williams SAME.1. COIII:Ianv Resoonse to Audit Report 

NONE2. Informal Meeting 
NONE3. Informal Meeting (Staff) ~ 
NONE 03/10/20114. Staff Recommendation (Revised) 
NONE 03/22/20115. Agenda (Final Rates) 
NONE 04/11/20116. PAA Order 
NONE 05/02/2011 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 
7. Protest Period Expires 

NONE 05/05/20118. Consummatinq Order if No Protest 
03/14/2011 05/19/20119. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

10. 
OCRs (APA) C Prestwood, K Welch 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/18/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners IHrg
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI 
X I I I I I I 

- Hearlng 0ff'lcer s 	 Prehearin( ) Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 11/02/2010 \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

CS~~
PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 

GH 

Approved: 



--- Case Assignment and Scheduling Record~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 


Docket NO. 100149-WU Date Docketed: 03129/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni 

Florida, LLC. 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 

Official Filing Date: 07/2812010 Expiration: 03L22L2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 0812312010 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA 
X 

CLK (ECR) 
X 

GCL 
X 

PIF 
I 

RAD SSC 
X 

Section 2 - OPR Cgmgletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Moduli A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, J Deason ~ Current CASR revision level 

A Maur,w P S1:allcun 
K ThOlllDson J Williams 1. Company Response to Audit R~rt 

2. Staff Recommendation (Revised) 
3. Agenda (Final Rates) 
4. PM Order 
5. Protest Period Expires 
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Stiff (;oUn:ii] R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) C Prestwood, K Welch 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/10/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P h Off're earlng lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous 

SAME 
03/10/2011 
03/22/2011 
04/11/2011 
05/02/2011 
05/05/2011 
05/19/2011 

Current 

09/23/2010 
03/24/2011 
04/0512011 
04/25/2011 
05/16/2011 
05/19/2011 
06/02/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03L10120ll " assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 




